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April 30, 2024

Ms. Sheida Sahandy

Chief Sustainability Officer
Encina Fort Union, LLC

1095 Evergreen Circle, Suite 510
Woodlands, TX 77380

Re: Plan Approval Application 49-00069A
Point Township Circular Manufacturing Facility
Point Township, Northumberland County

Dear Ms. Sahandy:

The Department received your letter dated April 22, 2024, requesting withdrawal of Plan
Approval Application 49-00069A. Based on your voluntary request and decision to no longer
pursue the project proposed for the Point Township site, the Department hereby deems the plan
approval application withdrawn. As the Department has completed the administrative review of
the plan approval application that was submitted, the fee that was included with the initial
submittal for the processing of this permit application cannot be refunded.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact Benjamin Hankins, Facilities
Permitting Section, Air Quality Program at 570-327-3641 and refer to application 49-00069A to
discuss your concerns.

Sincerely,

Mekorrmmad . Zonrrarn

Muhammad Q. Zaman
Environmental Program Manager
Air Quality Program
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